
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: Closure Report, Riverbend Federal #8 SWD Battery (7-6-17), 2RP-4292
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:24:39 AM
Attachments: Closure report, Riverbend Federal #8 SWD Battery (7-6-17), 2RP-4292.pdf

I’m sorry Maria; I forgot to copy you on this email.
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
 

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:25 AM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>;
'kswinney@bbcinternational.com' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Moore, Rebecca A' <Rebecca_Moore@oxy.com>
Subject: Closure Report, Riverbend Federal #8 SWD Battery (7-6-17), 2RP-4292
 
Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Riverbend Federal #8 SWD Batter on
07/06/2017 in Eddy County, NM.  Receipt notification and closure approval via email is greatly
appreciated.  The RP number for this event is 2RP-4292.
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
 

mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com
mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us
mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com



 


 


 


 


 


 


Site Name: Riverbend Federal #8 SWD Battery 
Company: Oxy USA Inc. 
Legal Description: U/L D, Section 23, T24S, R29E 
County: Eddy County, NM 
GPS Coordinates: N 32.20892º W-103.96297º 


Date of Release: 07/06/2017 
Type of Release: Produced water 
Source of Release: 3 inch poly water transfer line 
Volume of Release: 500 bbls 
Volume Recovered: 0 bbls 


Remediation 
Parameters: 


No remediation activities in the areas of SP1, SP2, & SP11.  
Excavated the area of SP3 to a depth of 6 inches and took a 
confirmation sample.  Excavated the areas of SP4 & SP8 to a depth 
of 2 feet.  Excavated the area of SP5 to a depth of 1 foot.  Excavated 
the areas of SP6, SP7, SP9, & SP10 to a depth of 4 feet and placed 
a liner in the excavation.  Backfilled the site with clean soil. 


Remediation Activities: 08/27/2018 to 09/06/2018 
Plan Sent to OCD: 03/20/2018 Email from Cliff Brunson to Mike Bratcher 
OCD Approval of Plan: 03/20/2018 Email from Mike Bratcher to Cliff Brunson 
Plan Sent to BLM: 03/20/2018 Email from Cliff Brunson to Shelly Tucker 
BLM Approval of Plan: 03/20/2018 Email from Shelly Tucker to Cliff Brunson 


Initial C-141 Signed 07/12/2018 
Final C-141 Signed 10/08/2018 
Site Diagram July 2017 
Pictures Initial visit- July 2017; Remediation and backfill- 


August/September 2018 


Closure Report 


Site Description 


Release Data 


Remediation Specifications 


Supporting Documentation 


Request for Closure 


Based on the completion of the remediation plan, BBC International, Inc. requests 
closure approval from NMOCD. 


Cliff Brunson, President, BBC International, Inc.    10/09/2018 







Oxy, Riverbend Federal 8 SWD 
Leak date: 07/06/2017
Eddy County, NM
API# 30-015-28390 
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Oxy, Riverbend Federal 8 SWD 


 


Sample points 


SP1, N 32.20855 W-103.96298 


SP2, N 32.20856 W-103.96290 


SP3, N 32.20851 W-103.96308 


SP4, N 32.20834 W-103.96312 


SP5, N 32.20824 W-103.96335 


SP6, N 32.20865 W-103.96321 


SP7, N 32.20873 W-103.96331 


SP8, N 32.20871 W-103.96348 


SP9, N 32.20864 W-103.96338 


SP10, N 32.20857 W-103.96344 


SP11, N 32.20883 W-103.96308 


NORTH, N 32.20889 W-103.96307 


SOUTH, N 32.20827 W-103.96320 


EAST, N 32.20856 W-103.96286 


WEST, N 32.20863 W-103.96346 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Riverbend 8 SWD Battery


Confirmation Sample ID
SP3 @ 


Bottom 6"
Analyte Method Date 9/10/18


mg/kg


Chloride SM4500Cl-B 32







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


BBC International, Inc.


RE: RIVERBEND 8 FED #8 SWD


Hobbs, NM 88241


P.O. Box 805


Cliff Brunson


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 09/19/18  15:50.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-18-11.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


September 20, 2018


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


BBC International, Inc.


P.O. Box 805


Cliff Brunson


Hobbs NM, 88241


(575) 397-0397


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


09/20/2018


09/19/2018 09/10/2018


RIVERBEND 8 FED #8 SWD


( 7/6/17 )


EDDY COUNTY, NM


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: SP3 @ BOTTOM 6'' (H802652-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 32.0 16.0 09/20/2018 ND 416 104 3.77400


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


Notes and Definitions 


QR-03 The RPD value for the sample duplicate or MS/MSD was outside of QC acceptance limits due to matrix interference. QC batch 


accepted based on LCS and/or LCSD recovery and/or RPD values.


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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
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